
Dear George, 2/21/84 
Enclosed are sone pa gee of the unpublished Lo .enstein-JoAng boon on the H.FK assassination I think the Post may want on file. riot that any develorrients are predicatable. but who laiowa? 
I got a 	copy of the ma froe one of LowenstErin's former Isudent associates. 
When I get then 	send you copies of the FBI/DJ's latest in the repressive precedent business about which i've written ye,u. I understand that the response to iv allegation that they had. threatened my lawyer while failing to soy aerie' is tO deny it vigorously while spelling out :)rocisely ho; they did. it. 
I urAderstend that in a civil rights case before the kind of tuege they like the DJ got the lawyer asees.-3ed :::;19,000 in coats after he lost that case. 
.Jecause 	and that 	are the only instances of which I know I cannot but wonder if the -:,43.agar AT is selecting plai]. ..tiffs without mane, who can have only those lawyers who will represent then when they cannot Pay, fur establishing crecedents that threaten all 1.0.';q0r3. 

When I get what N tiler' 	send. you copies. Jte tells lee that there is not even a hint in it of going after the ereemele offender, Lie. 
GTI-R CIA also has what to me is a new ednraick for not responding. 'When I can answer their lett,er 	send you copies of both. 
I've been around a long tine 'eorge, on the Hill, in the executive branch and reporting, and aside from what I. can see and reescn I think I can feel. All senses tell an that a tougher tine lies ahead. -for the ,:_,ajor eedia etel that :voce of this wile be simint baseti on what the etereneeent can ex, -nt to be able to get away with bt:4, :.:31.1,Se the --eajor eeteia will ienore 

Whales, 


